
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE)

WEDNESDAY, 20 MARCH 2019 AT 4.00 PM

GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOM 5, CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith (023) 9283 4057
Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Membership

Councillor Ryan Brent (Chair)
Councillor Suzy Horton (Vice-Chair)
Group A - Christian denominations and other religions and their denominations reflecting the 
principal religious traditions of the area
Group B - Representatives of the Church of England
Group C - Teacher representatives
Group D - Representatives of the Local Authority
(Full membership located on Portsmouth City Council Website)
https://democracy.portsmouth.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=174

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1  Welcome and Introductions 

2  Apologies for Absence 

To receive any apologies for absence.

3  Moment for Quiet Reflection 

Peter Davies will be attending his last meeting as a representative of the 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.portsmouth.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=174


2

Fellowship of Independent Evangelical Churches and has agreed to lead the 
moment of quiet reflection.

4  Declaration of Members' Interests 

Members are asked to identify any pecuniary, prejudicial or personal interests 
on any matters on the agenda.

Note: Should any indication of an interest arise during the meeting, members 
are asked to declare at that time, as soon as is practicable.

5  Minutes of the Previous meeting held on 14 November 2018 (Pages 5 - 
10)

RECOMMENDED the SACRE agrees the minutes of the previous meeting 
held 14th November 2018 as a correct record.

6  Matters Arising from the minutes 

Members may raise any matters from the minutes that are not otherwise 
identified on the agenda.

7  Membership Update 

8  Brief updates or notification of items to be brought to a future meeting 

To receive any updates from Members of SACRE.

Note: Items requiring decision will need to be brought to a future meeting.

9  Monitoring Group Report (Pages 11 - 14)

To receive the report from the meeting held 25th February 2019.

RECOMMENDED that SACRE notes the findings of the monitoring group 
meeting.

10  Report from South West AREIAC conference for SACREs 

To receive a report from the representatives who attended the SW AREIAC 
SACRE conference on 4th March in relation to The Commission on RE.

RECOMMENDED that SACRE notes the report from the SW AREIAC 
conference for SACREs.

11  Update regarding the implementation of the Agreed Syllabus 



3

To receive a verbal report from Patricia Hannam (SACRE's Professional 
Adviser) updating SACRE on the implementation of the Agreed Syllabus. 
Including updates on attendance at networks and other training offered.

12  Final report of the Commission on RE 

To receive a verbal report from Patricia Hannam (SACRE's Professional 
Adviser) on the current situation regarding the final report of The Commission 
on RE (CoRE).

RECOMMENDED that the report from the Professional Adviser is noted 
and a future meeting takes place regarding this (with a date to be 
agreed).

13  Revised Framework and Handbook for Ofsted inspections of Schools 
(Pages 15 - 28)

To receive a report regarding the proposed revisions to the Ofsted Handbook 
and consultation process that is open until 5th April 2019.

A copy of the proposed revised handbook can be found through this link: 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/a
ttachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.pdf 

A link to the consultation can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/education-inspection-
framework-2019-inspecting-the-substance-of-education 

RECOMMENDED that Portsmouth SACRE submits a response to the 
consultation and that individual SACRE members make a response 
raising concerns about the omission of Religious Education in the grade 
descriptor for ‘Good’ under ‘Quality of Education’.

14  Date and venue of the next meeting 

To confirm dates of meetings:

 Wednesday 26th June - 4.30pm at King's Church
 Wednesday 20th November - at a school
 Wednesday 18th March 2020 - Civic Offices

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social 
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records 
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue.

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/education-inspection-framework-2019-inspecting-the-substance-of-education
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/education-inspection-framework-2019-inspecting-the-substance-of-education


4

Date Not Specified



 
 

 
1 

 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 
 
RECORD OF DECISIONS of the meeting of the Standing Advisory Council for 
Religious Education (SACRE) held on Wednesday, 14 November 2018 at 
4.30 pm at the Guildhall, Portsmouth 
 

Present 
 

 Councillor Ryan Brent (in the Chair) 
Councillor Suzy Horton (Vice Chair) plus 

 
Group A - Elizabeth Jenkerson 
Ruth Guyer, Peter Davies, Geoff Wheeler 
Syed Aminul Haque, John Mills & Sarah Coote  
Group B  - Rev. Jane Ball 
Jane Kelly & Rev. Sam Duddles 
Group C - Sarah Sadler, Aasha Small & Kari Laing 
Group D Maria Cole & Taki Jaffer 
 
Mike Stoneman PCC, Patricia Hannam Professional 
Adviser & Joanne Wildsmith PCC 
 

Apologies for Absence 
 
Tom Blair, Teresa Everett, Christine McMillan and Sandra Gibb 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions (AI 1) 
 
Councillor Ryan Brent as Chair welcomed everyone and thanked Sarah 
Sadler, Headteacher at Highbury Primary School, for her hospitality and for 
the tour of the school given prior to the meeting.  He also thanked Sue Taylor, 
the teacher with responsibility for RE at Highbury Primary, for her very 
interesting presentation to members prior to the meeting.  Sue's presentation 
had been regarding her research as a Farmington Scholar1, entitled "British 
Values - No Problem!" based on her surveys and interviews with pupils and 
parents at the school (where there were 4 main religions, and many saying 
they had no religion) and the development of a British Values day and 
creation of displays by the children. The results of her project had shown a 
better understanding, empathy and tolerance by the participants in her 
research, and British Values had been added to their RE plans.  
 

2. Apologies for Absence (AI 2) 
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Sandra Gibb, Teresa Everitt, 
Helen Reeder, Tom Blair and Christine McMillan. 
 

3. Moment for Quiet Reflection (AI 3) 
 

                                            
1 http://www.farmington.ac.uk/index.php/farmington-scholarships/ 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 
2 

 

Jane Kelly, Church of England representative, led the moment for quiet 
reflection asking everyone to consider how good we are at listening to young 
people and answering the questions they raise. Jane referred to an article that 
explored a child's question to God "How did you get invented?" and the reply 
given by the then Archbishop of Canterbury Rowan Williams. 
 

4. Declaration of Members' Interest (AI 4) 
 
Elizabeth Jenkerson made her standard declaration that she is on the West 
Hill Panel that judges grants for SACREs. 
 

5. Minutes of the Previous meeting held on 27 June 2018 (AI 5) 
 
The list of those present on 27 June 2018 should refer to Syed Aminul 
Haque. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of 27 June 2018 be agreed as a correct 
record. 
 

6. Matters Arising from the minutes of 27 June 2018 (AI 6) 
 
There were no matters arising that were not covered elsewhere on the 
agenda. 
 

7. Membership Update (AI 7) 
 
The Portsmouth SACRE welcomed new members Aasha Small (from Medina 
School) and John Mills who was filling the vacancy for the Methodist Church. 
 

8. Brief updates or notification of items to be brought to a future meeting 
(AI 8) 
 
It was suggested that the ramifications of the report of the Commission on RE 
be made a standing agenda item, which was discussed further under agenda 
item 12 relating to this topic. 
 

9. Monitoring Group Report (AI 9) 
 
Patricia Hannam, as Professional Adviser, presented her report summarising 
the discussions of the sub group which had been held on 8 October 2018.  
The next meeting of the monitoring group would be able to look at the GCSE 
and A Level results in more detail. The inspection reports considered by the 
group had not raised concerns.  There was however continued concern at the 
dramatic reduction in the numbers of pupils taking RE at GCSE which also 
raised the issue of what provision there was to access the statutory 
requirements for RE.  Mike Stoneman would follow this up with the Secondary 
Headteachers, only 2 of whom had responded to Patricia's request for 
information. 
 

10. Constitution revision (AI 10) 
 

Page 6



 
3 

 

Patricia Hannam and Joanne Wildsmith had been liaising with PCC's Head of 
Legal Services for legal advice on the proposed amendments, which sought 
to simply and update the SACRE constitution.  
 
Discussion took place as to how new members were authorised as 
representatives of their religious groups or other bodies.  The authority to 
appoint was by the SACRE not by PCC but how the individuals were selected 
was questioned. Members felt comfortable that the existing practice of 
members of SACRE bringing along their proposed successors but where they 
are totally new there may be issues of concern, such as safeguarding (for 
when members visited schools, although they should be accompanied). It was 
therefore asked what were "reasonable steps" in SACRE making the 
appointments of suitable representatives? Some SACREs used sub groups to 
look at more unusual membership issues, such as requests to join from the 
Church of the Latter Day Saints (who are an established religion). 
 
The role of a membership sub group would need further legal input, to 
look at requests received from outside the approved faiths for national 
SACREs (or the Interfaith Network) with the Portsmouth SACRE to 
continue to reflect the principal faiths of the area.  A sub group would 
need to report back to the main SACRE. 
 
The Chair suggested that Point 6 be clarified further and it be asked that 
organisations tie in with the safeguarding measures and processes. Rather 
than not approve the rest of the updated constitution, members were mindful 
to accept the other changes with further work to take place on the 
membership issues discussed. 
 
It was therefore AGREED that the revised Constitution be approved, but 
with further work to take place (with legal input) regarding point 6 on the 
appointment of members and a report be brought back to clarify 
arrangements. 
 

11. Update regarding the implementation of the Agreed Syllabus (AI 11) 
 
Patricia Hannam gave a short verbal report; this was progressing well and 
Justine Ball was meeting with 16/17 schools. 
 
 

12. Final report of the Commission on RE (AI 12) 
 
Members had access to the summary report on the two years of work, during 
which there had been many changes and volatility in schools, including the 
academisation of more schools.  The final independent report had been 
published in September 2018, and there had been over 3000 submissions.  
The key findings had included: 
 

 Religious Education in schools needs rejuvenating, with more diversity 
being encountered by pupils 

 There is a variability in the quality of RE teaching nationally 

Page 7



 
4 

 

 
One of the biggest changes is the subject name changing to "Religion and 
World Views".  Revd John Hall, the Chair of the Commission, had stated that 
currently Christianity had a key place which may change in its prominence.  
Another intention was to bring more lived experience into the classroom and 
there would be an extension beyond the 6 main religions in the future. 
 
Locally members of SACRE were concerned that RE is disappearing in some 
secondary schools. 
 
When considering the Commission's proposals the areas of most concern 
were the change in name, the establishment of national entitlement and the 
change in the role of SACRE bodies.  It was therefore suggested that the 
subject be kept on the agenda for the main SACRE and a sub-group could be 
considered to report back.   There would also be further discussion at the 
regional meeting of the South Central Hub on 6th December in Winchester. 
There was a collective wish to see the good work locally being acknowledged 
and further concern that where RE is not made statutory it would be in danger 
of being cut when there are pressures on budgets. 
 
(Councillor Ryan Brent had to leave the meeting at this point and Vice-Chair 
Councillor Suzy Horton took the chair) 
 
The SACRE members stressed their role was to be responsible for collective 
worship and to ensure there is understanding between faiths to ensure there 
is a rich environment for pupils. 
 
It was therefore proposed that a sub group meet to advise on the wording for 
the Chair and Vice-Chair to write to the RE Council and for a report to be 
brought back to the next meeting.  Volunteers were Sam Duddles, Jane Kelly, 
Elizabeth Jenkerson, Sarah Sadler with Patricia Hannam (plus any other 
members who expressed an interest) to meet at St. Peter's House. 
 
  
RESOLVED that 

(1) The report from the Professional Adviser is noted and; 

(2) The Final report of the Commission on RE recommendations are 
noted. 

(3) A standing item be added to the agenda for Portsmouth SACRE to 
continue to monitor the implementation of the Commission's 
findings. 

(4) A sub group report back to the next meeting. 

 
13. Annual report 2017/18 (AI 13) 

 
Patricia Hannam, as Professional Adviser, apologised that the draft had not 
been ready to be sent out in advance of the meeting and she presented the 
report at the meeting, but would give the opportunity for members to give their 
comments by the end of the following week.  If there were no material 

Page 8



 
5 

 

comments this would be approved, or if more adjustments were needed this 
would be brought to a future meeting for approval. 
 
Patricia Hannam was pleased there had been additional recruits to Group C 
of teacher representatives (with 2 new members attending this meeting).  Her 
intention was to give further attention to A Level results in the future, which 
Kari Laing (Portsmouth College) had offered to assist with.  For GCSE results, 
whilst there had been a dramatic fall of those entering, those who did were 
performing well. 
 
Patricia Hannam aimed to bring a 3 year action plan to the November meeting 
in 2019. 
 
Elizabeth Jenkerson commented that the groups listed in Appendix D to be 
sent the annual report should include the Department for Education. 
 
RESOLVED that, subject to any further comments, the Portsmouth 
SACRE Annual Report be noted and sent as approved to agreed bodies. 
 

14. Guidance Document for Schools - draft for discussion (AI 14) 
 
The latest mock-up of the advice document was circulated at the meeting.  
Justine Ball had co-ordinated the discussion groups.  It was noted that a 
larger font size would be used for the final document.  Whilst the intention was 
for this to be a useful guide for schools, all cases would continue to be looked 
at on an individual basis. 
 
Some discussion took place on the title of the document, with members keen 
that it was not too wordy and that it reflect it was not RE guidance but 
guidance for schools dealing with issues of religion and belief.   It was also 
suggested that some more visuals be added. 
 
One of the benefits of the guidance would be to help tackle sensitive issues 
that could affect school attendance and child protection, and would be helpful 
for teachers.   
 
Any further feedback should be made to Mike Stoneman and an updated 
version would be brought to the next meeting. 
 

15. Date and venue of the next meeting (AI 15) 
 
The next meeting would be held on 20th March 2019 (and not 12th as on the 
agenda) and would be held at the Civic Offices. 
 
It was suggested that the summer meeting be held at a faith venue and it was 
requested that the autumn term meeting avoid inter-faith week if possible. 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 6.25 pm. 
 

  

Page 9



 
6 

 

 
 

Councillor Ryan Brent 
Chair of SACRE 

 

 

Page 10



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
  

Title of meeting:  
 

Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education  

Date of meeting:  
 

Wednesday 20th March 2019 

Subject:  
 

SACRE Monitoring Group Report 

Report by:  
 

Patricia Hannam 

 

 
1. Purpose of report: The purpose of this report is to inform SACRE of the 

findings and discussions that took place during the meeting of the SACRE 

monitoring sub-group in February 2019.  The group is working to support 

SACRE in fulfilling its duty to ensure the effectiveness of RE through the 

implementation of the Agreed Syllabus 

The group received an update on primary and secondary Ofsted reports 

mentioning or alluding to religious education that had been undertaken in 

Portsmouth since the last meeting. 

 

2. Recommendations: That SACRE writes to all Secondary Head Teachers and 

that this is followed up by direct contact from SACRE Professional Adviser to 

remind them that where GCSE is not taught at KS4, students should have 

access to a rich religious education curriculum. Further, to offer advice to 

school leaders on the requirements for RE in LA and Academy Schools, and 

to invite teachers to attend the Secondary RE Network meetings.   

 
3. Background: The monitoring group met on February 25th, 2019 at 16.00.  

 
Present: - Cllr Ryan Brent (Chair) Jane Kelly, Elizabeth Jenkerson,  Patricia Hannam 

(professional adviser).  

Apologies: Joanne Wildsmith, Mike Stoneman.     

3.1 Ofsted Visits: the group was reminded that the type of visit a school will 

receive from Ofsted is dependent on their existing Ofsted status. Where a 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

school is already ‘good’ then usually the visit will be a single day and rarely 

is RE mentioned in this case. However, if a school is likely to be moving 

categories in any direction, then there will be a two day inspection and a 

longer report. The longer reports are more likely to mention RE but usually 

in relation to the way in which a school is promoting children or young 

people’s Spiritual, Moral, Social or Cultural (SMSC) development which is a 

requirement for schools. A school’s promotion of children and young 

people’s SMSC development is also regarded as a key way in which a 

school can be judges as teaching ‘British Values’ and preparing children for 

life in modern Britain.  During the period considered one primary school and 

one 6th Form College has been visited for a full inspection. No Secondary 

Schools had been visited for a full inspection. One further primary school 

received a short visit. None of the reports mentioned or inferred RE. 

3.2 Monitoring Visits: One monitoring visit had been made during this period 

and the report was discussed.     

3.3 Portsmouth RS GCSE performance in 2018: During this part of the 

monitoring group meeting an overview of the GCSE data for Portsmouth 

Schools in 2018 was considered.  

3.3.1 The GCSE sat in 2018 was a new specification sat for the first time 

in this exam series. In addition,  the grading system is new, 

students being awarded grades from 9 (the highest) to 1 (the 

lowest). It is understood that in 2018 the percentage of students 

achieving a grade 4+ would be equivalent to those achieving A*-C 

in 2017. The grade 5 is now regarded as a ‘Good Pass’ and the 

Page 12



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Grade 4 as a ‘standard pass’. This is new terminology, since 1999 

when the GCSE was first introduced all grades were regarded as 

‘pass’ – just a different grade of pass. 

3.3.2 The number of entries for GCSE RS Full Course have stabilised in 

2018 compared to 2017. Further, where young people are being 

entered for RS GCSE in Portsmouth schools they are achieving 

better than the national. This is something to be celebrated.   

3.3.3 Entries in 2018 were 345 students out of a cohort of 1687. In 2017 

the cohort was 1633 and the entries for Full Course RS were 332.  

3.3.4 Students in Portsmouth achieved an average point score of 5.3 

compared to the national of 5.0. This is a slight improvement on 

2017 when the points score was 5.1.  

3.3.5 Although it is pleasing that the numbers of entries have not further 

reduced in 2018, it remains a concern as to whether the majority of 

young people are able to access their statutory entitlement to RE  

at KS4.                       

 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

  

  

 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

4 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 

Page 14



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
  

Title of meeting:  
 

Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education  

Date of meeting:  
 

Wednesday 20th March 2019 

Subject:  
 

Revised Framework and Handbook for Ofsted inspection of 
Schools 
 

Report by:  
 

Patricia Hannam 

 

 
1. Purpose of report: The purpose of this report is to inform SACRE of the 

consultation that is open in relation to the draft Handbook for Ofsted 

inspections from September 2019.  

 

2. Recommendations: That SACRE receive the report and that SACRE members 

are encouraged to respond to the consultation. 

 
3. Background: Adjustments are being proposed to the Ofsted Inspection 

Framework and to the Inspection Handbook. Concern has been raised 

nationally that religious education is not mentioned strongly enough in these 

amendments. 

 
4. One of the new areas of judgement will be ‘The Quality of Education’. Although 

this judgement seems to mention RE in bullet point 159, RE is absent in the 

grade descriptor for ‘Good’. Concern is being raised about this and some 

other points. Pages 40-51 are attached as an appendix to this report. 

 
5. A copy of the proposed revised handbook can be found through this link: 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/u

Page 15

Agenda Item 13

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.pdf


 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

ploads/attachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.p

df  

 
6. A link to the consultation can be found here: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/education-inspection-

framework-2019-inspecting-the-substance-of-education  

 
 
Recommended that 
 

 
 
 

 
Appendices: Extract of Ofsted report pages 40-51 
 
 
 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

  

  

 
 
 
 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 

Page 16

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/772065/Schools_draft_handbook_180119.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/education-inspection-framework-2019-inspecting-the-substance-of-education
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/education-inspection-framework-2019-inspecting-the-substance-of-education


� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n
� � � � �  � ! " # $ � # % � � � � & ' # ( � ) * � ' + � ! � � ! � � $ , - � � . $ � % % � % # $ % � � � �  � ! " # $ � / ' + � ,� ! � � � % # 0 , ! � & ' # � # � " � $ " ' + � ! � � ! � $ 1 % � ! # 1  % � � # 0 # $ � % ' + � ' 0 � � ( � 2  2 # 0 % � # ' + � !3 � # $ � + � ! 4 � " 1 ! � ' ! # % . 1 � + � ! 4 )

n 5 + � 6  " � � 4 � $ ' 1 $ ' + � 1 ( � ! � 0 0 � � � � & ' # ( � $ � % % # % 0 # . � 0 , ' 1 3 � # $ � " � 7  � ' � - + � $� $ , 1 $ � 1 � ' + � . � , 6  " � � 4 � $ ' % # % # $ � " � 7  � ' � � $ " 8 1 ! % � � � �  � ! " # $ � # %# $ � � � � & ' # ( � )9 : ; ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 ' � . � � ! 1  $ " � " ( # � - 1 � ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ ' + � ' � % & + 1 1 02 ! 1 ( # " � % ' 1 � 0 0 # ' % 2  2 # 0 % / # $ & 0  " # $ � ' + � 4 1 % ' " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 2  2 # 0 % < = / ' + � 4 1 % ' � 3 0 �2  2 # 0 % � $ " 2  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @ ) A B C D E F G H I C J K L L F H B C K M E I G N E C F N H H L O C F P I I K F P L P Q R- + # & + # % ' + � %  3 % ' � $ & � 1 � - + � ' # % ' �  � + ' - # ' + � % 2 � & # � # & 2 0 � $ 1 � - + � ' 2  2 # 0 % $ � � "' 1 . $ 1 - # $ ' 1 ' � 0 / � $ " # $ � � & + %  3 6 � & ' )9 : : ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 & 1 $ % # " � ! ' + � � S ' � $ ' ' 1 - + # & + ' + � C F N H H L O C F P I I K F P L P Q C E G C H P G' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % - # 0 0 � � # $ � ' � � & + % ' � � � T U ) 5 + � , - # 0 0� 0 % 1 & 1 $ % # " � ! ' + � - � , ' + � ' ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 % � 0 � & ' � " 3 , ' + � % & + 1 1 0 # % ' �  � + ' � $ "� % % � % % � " # $ 1 ! " � ! ' 1 %  2 2 1 ! ' 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 3  # 0 " ' + � # ! . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " ' 1 � 2 2 0 , ' + � '. $ 1 - 0 � " � � � % % . # 0 0 % T U ) V # $ � 0 0 , / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 & 1 $ % # " � ! ' + �1  ' & 1 4 � % ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % � & + # � ( � � % � ! � %  0 ' 1 � ' + � � "  & � ' # 1 $ ' + � , + � ( � ! � & � # ( � "T U )9 : W ) * $ � ( � 0  � ' # $ � ' + � % & + 1 1 0 O % � "  & � ' # 1 $ � 0 # $ ' � $ ' / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 2 ! # 4 � ! # 0 , & 1 $ % # " � !' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 0 � � " � ! % + # 2 2 ! 1 ( # " � " 3 , % & + 1 1 0 � $ " %  3 6 � & ' 0 � � " � ! % )9 : X ) 5 + � 6  " � � 4 � $ ' � 1 &  % � % 1 $ � � & ' 1 ! % ' + � ' 3 1 ' + ! � % � � ! & + � $ " # $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $ � ( # " � $ & �# $ " # & � ' � & 1 $ ' ! # 3  ' � 4 1 % ' % ' ! 1 $ � 0 , ' 1 2  2 # 0 % ! � & � # ( # $ � � $ � � � � & ' # ( � � "  & � ' # 1 $ ' + � '� $ � 3 0 � % ' + � 4 ' 1 � & + # � ( � + # � + 0 , ) 5 + � % � � � & ' 1 ! % � ! � ' + � ' Y
n Z N E C F N H H L O C F P I I K F P L P Q K C I H H G E M K B G N E C H L K M F H B C E B C P C H [ G N E C F N H H L O C0 � � " � ! % � 3 1  ' ' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % $ � � " ' 1 ' � . � � " ( � $ ' � � �1 � ' + � 1 2 2 1 ! '  $ # ' # � % / ! � % 2 1 $ % # 3 # 0 # ' # � % � $ " � S 2 � ! # � $ & � % 1 � 0 � ' � ! 0 # � � ) * $ ' + # %- � , / # ' & � $ 2 1 - � ! �  0 0 , � " " ! � % % % 1 & # � 0 " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � )

\ ] ^ _ ` a b c d e f g h f i j f k l g m n m d o e p q l r l q e j s j t s e l m n m d o e u t s f q l d i v o n g l g d i j t l v f o v n o f j d s i s r k s h l q i w l i jm n m d o m q l w d n w r n i g d i k x m n m d o e v o f d w d i k r q l l e v t s s o w l f o e f j f i y m s d i j d i j t l o f e j e d z y l f q e f i g m n m d o ed i v f q l s q u t s o l r j v f q l j t q s n k t f g s m j d s i s q f i s j t l q r s q w f o q s n j l { u u u | k s h | n } ~ m n m d o � m q l w d n w �d i r s q w f j d s i � r s q � e v t s s o e � f i g � f o j l q i f j d h l � m q s h d e d s i � e l j j d i k e | � g g d j d s i f o o y � d i o d i l u d j t k s h l q i w l i j m s o d v y �s j t l q m n m d o e u t s w f y f o e s r f v l l g n v f j d s i f o g d e f g h f i j f k l f q l j t s e l u t s f q l � t d o g q l i d i � l l g s r t l o mf i g m q s j l v j d s i � f i g f q l q l v l d h d i k e j f j n j s q y e n m m s q j r q s w o s v f o f n j t s q d j y e s v d f o v f q l {u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ m n � o d v f j d s i e ~ q l h d l u � s r � v t d o g q l i � d i � i l l g |
Page 17



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n
* ' # % & 0 � � ! - + � ' � $ " 2 1 # $ ' % ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % 3  # 0 " # $ � ' 1 - � ! " % / � $ " - + � '2  2 # 0 % - # 0 0 $ � � " ' 1 3 � � 3 0 � ' 1 . $ 1 - � $ " " 1 � ' ' + 1 % � � $ " 2 1 # $ ' % )

n 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 O % &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % 2 0 � $ $ � " � $ " % � 7  � $ & � " % 1 ' + � ' $ � - . $ 1 - 0 � " � �� $ " % . # 0 0 % 3  # 0 " 1 $ - + � ' + � % 3 � � $ ' �  � + ' 3 � � 1 ! � / � $ " ' 1 - � ! " % ' + 1 % � " � � # $ � "� $ " 2 1 # $ ' % )
n 5 + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 ! � � 0 � & ' % ' + � % & + 1 1 0 O % 0 1 & � 0 & 1 $ ' � S ' 3 , � " " ! � % % # $ � ' , 2 # & � 0 � � 2 %# $ 2  2 # 0 % O . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % )
n 5 + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 ! � 4 � # $ % � % 3 ! 1 � " � % 2 1 % % # 3 0 � � 1 ! � % 0 1 $ � � % 2 1 % % # 3 0 � / � $ "2  2 # 0 % � ! � � 3 0 � ' 1 % '  " , � % ' ! 1 $ � � & � " � 4 # & & 1 ! � 1 � %  3 6 � & ' % / %  & + � % ' + 1 % �1 � � � ! � " 3 , ' + � > $ � 0 # % + � � & & � 0 �  ! � � ' � T > � � & & U )
n 5 + � ! � # % + # � + � & � " � 4 # & 8 ( 1 & � ' # 1 $ � 0 8 ' � & + $ # & � 0 � 4 3 # ' # 1 $ � 1 ! � 0 0 2  2 # 0 % / � $ " ' + �% & + 1 1 0 " 1 � % $ 1 ' 1 � � � ! " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 2  2 # 0 % 1 ! 2  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @ � ! � "  & � "&  ! ! # &  0  4 )9 : � ) 5 + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 % � ' % 1  ' ' + � � # 4 % 1 � � 2 ! 1 � ! � 4 4 � 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ ) * ' � 0 % 1 % � ' %1  ' ' + � % ' !  & '  ! � � 1 ! ' + 1 % � � # 4 % ' 1 3 � # 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � " / # $ & 0  " # $ � ' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � /% . # 0 0 % � $ "  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � ' 1 3 � � � # $ � " � ' � � & + % ' � � � ) * ' � $ � 3 0 � % ' + � � ( � 0  � ' # 1 $ 1 �2  2 # 0 % O . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ "  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � � � � # $ % ' ' + 1 % � � S 2 � & ' � ' # 1 $ % )9 : � ) � 0 0 2  2 # 0 % # $ 4 � # $ ' � # $ � " % & + 1 1 0 % � ! � � S 2 � & ' � " ' 1 % '  " , ' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4%  3 6 � & ' % / ! � 0 # � # 1  % � "  & � ' # 1 $ � $ " � � � � � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � % � S � "  & � ' # 1 $ ) < � � & � " � 4 # � % � ! �� S 2 � & ' � " ' 1 1 � � � ! � 0 0 2  2 # 0 % � &  ! ! # &  0  4 ' + � ' # % % # 4 # 0 � ! # $ 3 ! � � " ' + � $ " � 4 3 # ' # 1 $ ' 1' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4 / # $ & 0  " # $ � ' + � ! � 7  # ! � 4 � $ ' % ' 1 ' � � & + > $ � 0 # % + /4 � ' + � 4 � ' # & % / % & # � $ & � / � $ " ! � 0 # � # 1  % � "  & � ' # 1 $ ) < �9 W � ) � & + 1 1 0 % ' � . # $ � ! � " # & � 0 0 , " # � � � ! � $ ' � 2 2 ! 1 � & + � % ' 1 ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 - # 0 0 3 � 6  " � � "� � # ! 0 , ) 5 + � # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! � ' � ! � & 1 � $ # % � % ' + � # 4 2 1 ! ' � $ & � 1 � % & + 1 1 0 % O �  ' 1 $ 1 4 , ' 1& + 1 1 % � ' + � # ! 1 - $ &  ! ! # &  0  4 � 2 2 ! 1 � & + � % ) * � 0 � � " � ! % � ! � � 3 0 � ' 1 % + 1 - ' + � ' ' + � ,+ � ( � ' + 1  � + ' & � ! � �  0 0 , / ' + � ' ' + � , + � ( � 3  # 0 ' � &  ! ! # &  0  4 - # ' + � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' �& 1 ( � ! � � � / & 1 $ ' � $ ' / % ' !  & '  ! � � $ " % � 7  � $ & # $ � � $ " � ! � � 3 0 � ' 1 % + 1 - ' + � ' # ' + � %3 � � $ # 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � " � � � � & ' # ( � 0 , / ' + � $ # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � % % � % % � % & + 1 1 0 O % &  ! ! # &  0  4� � ( 1  ! � 3 0 , )

\ � � n � � l v j j s m f q o d f w l i j f q y f m m q s h f o � j t l q l � n d q l w l i j j s m q s h d g l e l z l g n v f j d s i u d o o � l q l m o f v l g � yq l o f j d s i e t d m e l g n v f j d s i � } l y e j f k l e � f i g � � � q l o f j d s i e t d m e f i g e l z l g n v f j d s i � } l y e j f k l � f i g � � f i gt l f o j t l g n v f j d s i � f o o } l y e j f k l e � � � � r q s w � l m j l w � l q � � � � |\ � � l l j t l � g n v f j d s i � v j � � � � r s q w f d i j f d i l g e v t s s o e f i g e l v j d s i � � s r j t l � v f g l w d l e � v j � � � � r s qf v f g l w d l e | � o o e j f j l � r n i g l g e v t s s o e f q l q l � n d q l g j s j l f v t f � f o f i v l g f i g � q s f g o y � f e l g v n q q d v n o n wu t d v t m q s w s j l e j t l e m d q d j n f o � w s q f o � e s v d f o � v n o j n q f o � w l i j f o f i g m t y e d v f o g l h l o s m w l i j s r m n m d o e f j j t le v t s s o { f i g m q l m f q l m n m d o e f j j t l e v t s s o r s q j t l s m m s q j n i d j d l e � q l e m s i e d � d o d j d l e f i g l z m l q d l i v l e s r o f j l qo d r l |
Page 18



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

9 W 9 ) � � % ' � " O % ! � % � � ! & + # $ ' 1 ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 + � % % + 1 - $ ' + � ' % 1 4 � % & + 1 1 0 % $ � ! ! 1 - ' + �&  ! ! # &  0  4 � ( � # 0 � 3 0 � ' 1 2  2 # 0 % / 2 � ! ' # &  0 � ! 0 , # $ . � , % ' � � � % � � $ " � ) �  ! ! � % � � ! & +% + 1 - % ' + � ' ' + # % + � % � " # % 2 ! 1 2 1 ! ' # 1 $ � ' � 0 , $ � � � ' # ( � � � � � & ' 1 $ ' + � 4 1 % '" # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 2  2 # 0 % ) � � * ' # % � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � ' + � ' / # $ . � , % ' � � � 9 / ' � � & + � ! % � 1 &  % 1 $� $ %  ! # $ � ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % � ! � � 3 0 � ' 1 ! � � " / - ! # ' � � $ "  % � 4 � ' + � 4 � ' # & � 0 . $ 1 - 0 � " � � /# " � � % � $ " 1 2 � ! � ' # 1 $ % ) V ! 1 4 . � , % ' � � � � 1 $ - � ! " % � $ " # $ % � & 1 $ " � ! , � "  & � ' # 1 $ /+ 1 - � ( � ! / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � S 2 � & ' ' 1 % � � � 3 ! 1 � " / ! # & + &  ! ! # &  0  4 ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 3 �2 � ! ' # &  0 � ! 0 , � 0 � ! ' ' 1 % # � $ % 1 � $ � ! ! 1 - # $ � # $ ' + � . � , % ' � � � � � $ " � &  ! ! # &  0  4 % ) * � �% & + 1 1 0 + � % % + 1 ! ' � $ � " . � , % ' � � � � / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 0 1 1 . ' 1 % � � ' + � ' ' + � % & + 1 1 0 + � %4 � " � 2 ! 1 ( # % # 1 $ ' 1 � $ %  ! � ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % % ' # 0 0 + � ( � ' + � 1 2 2 1 ! '  $ # ' , ' 1 % '  " , � 3 ! 1 � "! � $ � � 1 � %  3 6 � & ' % # $ � � � ! % X ' 1 � )9 W � ) � ' ' + � + � � ! ' 1 � � $ � � � � & ' # ( � . � , % ' � � � ; &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % � % ' ! 1 $ � � & � " � 4 # & & 1 ! � Y' + � > � � & & ) 5 + � � 1 ( � ! $ 4 � $ ' O % ! � % 2 1 $ % � ' 1 # ' % > � � & & & 1 $ %  0 ' � ' # 1 $ / 2  3 0 # % + � " # $    0 ,� � 9 X / & 1 $ � # ! 4 � " ' + � ' ' + � 0 � ! � � 4 � 6 1 ! # ' , 1 � 2  2 # 0 % % + 1  0 " 3 � � S 2 � & ' � " ' 1 % '  " , ' + �> � � & & ) * ' # % ' + � ! � � 1 ! � ' + � � 1 ( � ! $ 4 � $ ' O % � 4 3 # ' # 1 $ ' + � ' X : ¡ 1 � � � � ! 9 � 2  2 # 0 % # $% ' � ' � � �  $ " � " 4 � # $ % ' ! � � 4 % & + 1 1 0 % % + 1  0 " 3 � % ' � ! ' # $ � ' 1 % '  " , > � � & & ¢ £ � > & 1  ! % � %$ � ' # 1 $ � 0 0 , 3 , � � � � T ' � . # $ � ' + � # ! � S � 4 # $ � ' # 1 $ % # $ � � � ; U / ! # % # $ � ' 1 � � ¡ 3 , � � � :T ' � . # $ � ' + � # ! � S � 4 # $ � ' # 1 $ % # $ � � � X U ) * ' # % # 4 2 1 ! ' � $ ' ' + � ' # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! %  $ " � ! % ' � $ "- + � ' % & + 1 1 0 % � ! � " 1 # $ � ' 1 2 ! � 2 � ! � � 1 ! ' + # % ' 1 3 � � & + # � ( � " / � $ " ' + � , % + 1  0 " ' � . �' + 1 % � 2 ! � 2 � ! � ' # 1 $ % # $ ' 1 & 1 $ % # " � ! � ' # 1 $ - + � $ � ( � 0  � ' # $ � ' + � # $ ' � $ ' 1 � ' + � % & + 1 1 0 O %&  ! ! # &  0  4 )9 W � ) � % 2 � ! ' 1 � 4 � . # $ � ' + � 6  " � � 4 � $ ' � 3 1  ' ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! %- # 0 0 & 1 $ % # " � ! ' + � � S ' � $ ' ' 1 - + # & + % & + 1 1 0 % � ! � � 7  # 2 2 # $ � 2  2 # 0 % - # ' + ' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � �� $ " &  0 '  ! � 0 & � 2 # ' � 0 ' + � , $ � � " ' 1 %  & & � � " # $ 0 # � � ) � � % ' � " O %  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � 1 � ' + # %. $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " &  0 '  ! � 0 & � 2 # ' � 0 4 � ' & + � % ' + � ' � 1  $ " # $ ' + � � # 4 % 1 � ' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0&  ! ! # &  0  4 ) � ¤ * ' # % ' + � � % % � $ ' # � 0 . $ 1 - 0 � " � � ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % $ � � " ' 1 3 � � "  & � ' � "& # ' # ¥ � $ % / # $ ' ! 1 "  & # $ � ' + � 4 ' 1 ' + � 3 � % ' ' + � ' + � % 3 � � $ ' + 1  � + ' � $ " % � # " � $ " + � 0 2 # $ �' 1 � $ � � $ " � ! � $ � 2 2 ! � & # � ' # 1 $ 1 � +  4 � $ & ! � � ' # ( # ' , � $ " � & + # � ( � 4 � $ ' )9 W ; ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 " ! � - � ( # " � $ & � � 3 1  ' 0 � � " � ! % O &  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ ' � $ ' 2 ! # $ & # 2 � 0 0 , � ! 1 4" # % &  % % # 1 $ - # ' + % � $ # 1 ! � $ " %  3 6 � & ' 0 � � " � ! % ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � S 2 0 1 ! � Y
n

- + � ' + � ! 0 � � " � ! % � ! � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � ' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4 � $ " 3 � % # & &  ! ! # &  0  41 ! / # $ � & � " � 4 # � % / � &  ! ! # &  0  4 1 � % # 4 # 0 � ! 3 ! � � " ' + � $ " � 4 3 # ' # 1 $
¦ § � l l s n q v n q q d v n o n w v s w w l i j f q y m t f e l � x t j j m e x ~ ~ u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ e m l l v t l e ~ t w v d e �v s w w l i j f q y � s v j s � l q � � � � ¨ |¦ © t j j m e x ~ ~ u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ m n � o d v f j d s i e ~ i f j d s i f o � v n q q d v n o n w � d i � l i k o f i g � r q f w l u s q } � r s q � } l y �e j f k l e � � � j s � � ~ j t l � i f j d s i f o � v n q q d v n o n w � d i � l i k o f i g � r q f w l u s q } � r s q � } l y � e j f k l e � � � j s � � |

Page 19



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n
+ 1 - & � ! � �  0 0 , 0 � � " � ! % + � ( � ' + 1  � + ' � 3 1  ' - + � ' � $ " 2 1 # $ ' % ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # %3  # 0 " # $ � ' 1 - � ! " % / - + � ' 2  2 # 0 % - # 0 0 3 � � 3 0 � ' 1 . $ 1 - � $ " " 1 � ' ' + 1 % � � $ "2 1 # $ ' % / � $ " + 1 - ' + � , + � ( � 2 0 � $ $ � " ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 � & & 1 ! " # $ � 0 , ) 5 + # % # $ & 0  " � %& 1 $ % # " � ! � ' # 1 $ 1 � + 1 - ' + � # $ ' � $ " � " &  ! ! # &  0  4 - # 0 0 � " " ! � % % % 1 & # � 0" # % � " ( � $ ' � � � ª « ¬ M M I E C C K B ­ ­ ¬ D C K B D P D K L C O ® B H J L E M ­ E ¬ B M C ® K L L C

n
+ 1 - 0 � � " � ! % + � ( � % � 7  � $ & � " ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 ' 1 � $ � 3 0 � 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 3  # 0 " ' + � # !. $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % ' 1 - � ! " % ' + � � � ! � � " � $ " 2 1 # $ ' %

n
+ 1 - 0 � � " � ! % + � ( � � $ %  ! � " ' + � ' ' + � %  3 6 � & ' &  ! ! # &  0  4 & 1 $ ' � # $ % & 1 $ ' � $ '- + # & + + � % 3 � � $ # " � $ ' # � # � " � % 4 1 % '  % � �  0 / � $ " � $ %  ! � " ' + � ' ' + # % & 1 $ ' � $ ' # %' �  � + ' # $ � 0 1 � # & � 0 2 ! 1 � ! � % % # 1 $ / % , % ' � 4 � ' # & � 0 0 , � $ " � S 2 0 # & # ' 0 , � $ 1  � + � 1 ! � 0 02  2 # 0 % ' 1 � & 7  # ! � ' + � # $ ' � $ " � " . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 %

n
+ 1 - ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 + � % 3 � � $ " � % # � $ � " � $ " ' �  � + ' % 1 ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % ! � � " � ' � $� � � � � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � 0 � ( � 0 )9 W : ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 3 � � ! # $ 4 # $ " ' + � ' " � ( � 0 1 2 # $ � � $ " � 4 3 � " " # $ � � $ � � � � & ' # ( �&  ! ! # &  0  4 ' � . � % ' # 4 � / � $ " ' + � ' 0 � � " � ! % 4 � , 1 $ 0 , 3 � 2 � ! ' - � , ' + ! 1  � + ' + � 2 ! 1 & � % %1 � � " 1 2 ' # $ � 1 ! ! � " � ( � 0 1 2 # $ � � &  ! ! # &  0  4 ) ¯ + � ! � 0 � � " � ! % + � ( � � $ � & &  ! � ' �� ( � 0  � ' # ( �  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � 1 � &  ! ! � $ ' &  ! ! # &  0  4 2 ! � & ' # & � # $ ' + � # ! % & + 1 1 0 � $ " + � ( �# " � $ ' # � # � " � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � $ � S ' % ' � 2 % ' 1 # 4 2 ! 1 ( � &  ! ! # &  0  4 7  � 0 # ' , � $ " " � ( � 0 1 2&  ! ! # &  0  4 � S 2 � ! ' # % � � & ! 1 % % ' + � % & + 1 1 0 / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � ( � 0  � ' � ° # $ ' � $ ' O � � ( 1  ! � 3 0 ,- + � $ ! � � & + # $ � ' + � + 1 0 # % ' # & 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 6  " � � 4 � $ ' ) 5 + � , - # 0 0 ! � & 1 � $ # % �' + � ' ' + � & ! # ' � ! # � � 1 ! � 6  " � � 4 � $ ' 1 � � 1 1 " � ! � 3 � % ' � # ' )9 W W ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � 0 % 1 & 1 $ % # " � ! � $ , " 1 &  4 � $ ' % ' + � ' 0 � � " � ! % $ 1 ! 4 � 0 0 ,  % � # $ ' + � # !&  ! ! # &  0  4 2 0 � $ $ # $ � / 3  ' - # 0 0 $ 1 ' ! � 7  � % ' 4 � ' � ! # � 0 % ' 1 3 � 2 ! 1 "  & � " 1 ! 2 ! 1 ( # " � " # $� $ , % 2 � & # � # & � 1 ! 4 � ' � 1 ! # $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $ )9 W X ) * $ � ( � 0  � ' # $ � ' + � # 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � ' # 1 $ 1 � ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 2 ! # 4 � ! # 0 ,� ( � 0  � ' � + 1 - ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % ' �  � + ' � ' %  3 6 � & ' � $ " & 0 � % % ! 1 1 4 0 � ( � 0 )9 W � ) ± � % � � ! & + � $ " # $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $ � ( # " � $ & � %  � � � % ' ' + � ' ' + � 4 1 % ' # 4 2 1 ! ' � $ ' � � & ' 1 ! % # $+ 1 - ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % ' �  � + ' � $ " � % % � % % � " � ! � ' + � ' Y

n
' � � & + � ! % + � ( � � S 2 � ! ' . $ 1 - 0 � " � � 1 � ' + � %  3 6 � & ' % ' + � ' ' + � , ' � � & + � $ " / - + � ! �' + � , " 1 $ 1 ' / ' + � , � ! � %  2 2 1 ! ' � " ' 1 � " " ! � % % ' + � % � � � 2 % % 1 ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % � ! � $ 1 '" # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 3 , # $ � � � � & ' # ( � ' � � & + # $ �

n
' � � & + � ! % � $ � 3 0 � 2  2 # 0 % ' 1  $ " � ! % ' � $ " . � , & 1 $ & � 2 ' % / 2 ! � % � $ ' # $ � # $ � 1 ! 4 � ' # 1 $& 0 � � ! 0 , � $ " 2 ! 1 4 1 ' # $ � � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � " # % &  % % # 1 $

n
' � � & + � ! % & + � & . 2  2 # 0 % O  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � � � � � & ' # ( � 0 , / # " � $ ' # � , # $ � � $ " & 1 ! ! � & ' # $ �4 # %  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � %

n
' � � & + � ! % � $ %  ! � ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % � 4 3 � " . � , & 1 $ & � 2 ' % # $ ' + � # ! 0 1 $ � � ' � ! 4 4 � 4 1 ! ,� $ " � 2 2 0 , ' + � 4 � 0  � $ ' 0 ,

n
' + � %  3 6 � & ' &  ! ! # &  0  4 ' + � ' & 0 � % % � % � 1 0 0 1 - # % " � % # � $ � " � $ " " � 0 # ( � ! � " # $ � - � ,' + � ' � 0 0 1 - % 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 ' ! � $ % � � ! . � , . $ 1 - 0 � " � � ' 1 0 1 $ � � ' � ! 4 4 � 4 1 ! , ² # ' # %

Page 20



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

% � 7  � $ & � " % 1 ' + � ' $ � - . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % 3  # 0 " 1 $ - + � ' + � % 3 � � $ ' �  � + '3 � � 1 ! � � $ " ' 1 - � ! " % " � � # $ � " � $ " 2 1 # $ ' %
n

' � � & + � ! %  % � � % % � % % 4 � $ ' ' 1 & + � & . 2  2 # 0 % O  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � # $ 1 ! " � ! ' 1 # $ � 1 ! 4' � � & + # $ �
n

' � � & + � ! %  % � � % % � % % 4 � $ ' ' 1 + � 0 2 2  2 # 0 % � 4 3 � " � $ "  % � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � 0  � $ ' 0 , /" � ( � 0 1 2 ' + � # !  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � / � $ " $ 1 ' % # 4 2 0 , 4 � 4 1 ! # % � " # % & 1 $ $ � & ' � " � � & ' % )9 W � ) ³ � � ! $ # $ � & � $ 3 � " � � # $ � " � % � $ � 0 ' � ! � ' # 1 $ # $ 0 1 $ � � ' � ! 4 4 � 4 1 ! , ) * � $ 1 ' + # $ � + � %� 0 ' � ! � " # $ 0 1 $ � � ' � ! 4 4 � 4 1 ! , / $ 1 ' + # $ � + � % 3 � � $ 0 � � ! $ � " ) ´ 1 - � ( � ! / ' ! � $ % � � ! ' 10 1 $ � � ' � ! 4 4 � 4 1 ! , " � 2 � $ " % 1 $ ' + � ! # & + 2 ! 1 & � % % � % " � % & ! # 3 � " � 3 1 ( � ) * $ 1 ! " � ! ' 1" � ( � 0 1 2  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � / 2  2 # 0 % & 1 $ $ � & ' $ � - . $ 1 - 0 � " � � - # ' + � S # % ' # $ � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � )µ  2 # 0 % � 0 % 1 $ � � " ' 1 " � ( � 0 1 2 � 0  � $ & , � $ "  $ & 1 $ % & # 1  % 0 , � 2 2 0 , ' + � # ! . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � %% . # 0 0 % ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 3 � � 0 � ! ' ' 1  $ $ � & � % % � ! , 1 ! � S & � % % # ( � � ' ' � 4 2 ' % ' 1 % # 4 2 0 ,2 ! 1 4 2 ' 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 0 � � ! $ � 0 1 % % � ! # � % 1 ! 0 1 $ � 0 # % ' % 1 � " # % & 1 $ $ � & ' � " � � & ' % )9 X � ) ¯ + � $  % � " � � � � & ' # ( � 0 , / � % % � % % 4 � $ ' + � 0 2 % 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 � 4 3 � " . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ "  % �# ' � 0  � $ ' 0 , / � $ " � % % # % ' % ' � � & + � ! % # $ 2 ! 1 "  & # $ � & 0 � � ! $ � S ' % ' � 2 % � 1 ! 2  2 # 0 % ) ´ 1 - � ( � ! /� % % � % % 4 � $ ' # % ' 1 1 1 � ' � $ & � ! ! # � " 1  ' # $ � - � , ' + � ' & ! � � ' � %  $ $ � & � % % � ! , 3  ! " � $ % � 1 !% ' � � � � $ " 2  2 # 0 % ) * ' # % ' + � ! � � 1 ! � # 4 2 1 ! ' � $ ' ' + � ' 0 � � " � ! % � $ " ' � � & + � ! %  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # ' %0 # 4 # ' � ' # 1 $ % � $ " � ( 1 # " 4 # %  % � � $ " 1 ( � !  % � )9 X 9 ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 ' + � ! � � 1 ! � � ( � 0  � ' � + 1 - � % % � % % 4 � $ ' # %  % � " # $ ' + � % & + 1 1 0 ' 1%  2 2 1 ! ' ' + � ' � � & + # $ � 1 � ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 / 3  ' $ 1 ' %  3 % ' � $ ' # � 0 0 , # $ & ! � � % � ' � � & + � ! % O- 1 ! . 0 1 � " % 3 , $ � & � % % # ' � ' # $ � ' 1 1 4  & + 1 $ � � ' 1 � 1 $ � ' � � & + # $ � 1 ! 1 ( � ! 0 , " � 4 � $ " # $ �2 ! 1 � ! � 4 4 � % ' + � ' � ! � � 0 4 1 % ' # 4 2 1 % % # 3 0 � ' 1 " � 0 # ( � ! - # ' + 1  ' 0 1 - � ! # $ � � S 2 � & ' � ' # 1 $ %1 � % 1 4 � 2  2 # 0 % )9 X � ) 5 + � & 1 0 0 � & ' # 1 $ 1 � " � ' � & � $ � 0 % 1 & ! � � ' � � $ � " " # ' # 1 $ � 0 - 1 ! . 0 1 � " � 1 ! 0 � � " � ! % � $ "% ' � � � ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 0 1 1 . � ' - + � ' + � ! % & + 1 1 0 % O & 1 0 0 � & ' # 1 $ % 1 � � ' ' � # $ 4 � $ ' 1 !2 ! 1 � ! � % % " � ' � � ! � 2 ! 1 2 1 ! ' # 1 $ � ' � � $ " ! � 2 ! � % � $ ' � $ � � � # & # � $ '  % � 1 � % & + 1 1 0! � % 1  ! & � % / � $ " � ! � %  % ' � # $ � 3 0 � � 1 ! % ' � � � ) 5 + � ! � 2 1 ! ' 1 � ' + � 5 � � & + � ! ¯ 1 ! . 0 1 � "� " ( # % 1 ! , ¢ ! 1  2 / ° ¶ � . # $ � " � ' � - 1 ! . O / � · ! � & 1 4 4 � $ " % ' + � ' % & + 1 1 0 0 � � " � ! % % + 1  0 " $ 1 '+ � ( � 4 1 ! � ' + � $ ' - 1 1 ! ' + ! � � " � ' � & 1 0 0 � & ' # 1 $ 2 1 # $ ' % � , � � ! / � $ " ' + � ' ' + � % � % + 1  0 "3 �  % � " ' 1 # $ � 1 ! 4 & 0 � � ! � & ' # 1 $ % )
¦ ¸ t j j m e x ~ ~ u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ m n � o d v f j d s i e ~ j l f v t l q � u s q } o s f g � f g h d e s q y � k q s n m � q l m s q j � f i g �k s h l q i w l i j � q l e m s i e l

Page 21



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

9 X � ) � & + 1 1 0 % & + 1 1 % # $ � ' 1  % � 4 1 ! � ' + � $ ' - 1 1 ! ' + ! � � " � ' � & 1 0 0 � & ' # 1 $ 2 1 # $ ' % � , � � !% + 1  0 " + � ( � & 0 � � ! ! � � % 1 $ # $ � � 1 ! - + � ' # $ ' � ! 2 ! � ' � ' # 1 $ % � $ " � & ' # 1 $ % � ! � # $ � 1 ! 4 � " 3 ,' + � � ! � 7  � $ & , 1 � & 1 0 0 � & ' # 1 $ / � $ " ' + � ' # 4 � ' + � ' # % ' � . � $ ' 1 % � ' � % % � % % 4 � $ ' % / & 1 0 0 � ' � /� $ � 0 , % � � $ " # $ ' � ! 2 ! � ' ' + � " � ' � & ! � � ' � " � ! 1 4 ' + # % / � $ " ' + � $ � & ' 1 $ ' + � � # $ " # $ � % ) * �� % & + 1 1 0 O % % , % ' � 4 � 1 ! " � ' � & 1 0 0 � & ' # 1 $ # % " # % 2 ! 1 2 1 ! ' # 1 $ � ' � / # $ � � � # & # � $ ' 1 ! $ %  % ' � # $ � 3 0 � � 1 ! % ' � � � / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 ! � � 0 � & ' ' + # % # $ ' + � # ! ! � 2 1 ! ' # $ � 1 $ ' + �% & + 1 1 0 ) � ¹9 X ; ) 5 + � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � � & ' # ( # ' # � % - # 0 0 2 ! 1 ( # " � # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # ' + � ( # " � $ & � � 3 1  ' ' + �% & + 1 1 0 O % # 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � ' # 1 $ 1 � # ' % # $ ' � $ " � " &  ! ! # &  0  4 Y
n

" # % &  % % # 1 $ % - # ' + &  ! ! # &  0  4 � $ " %  3 6 � & ' 0 � � " � ! % � $ " ' � � & + � ! % � 3 1  ' ' + �2 ! 1 � ! � 4 4 � 1 � % '  " , ' + � ' & 0 � % % � % � ! � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � � 1 ! 2 � ! ' # &  0 � ! %  3 6 � & ' % 1 !' 1 2 # & % / ' + � # $ ' � $ " � " � $ " 2 1 # $ ' % ' 1 - � ! " % - + # & + ' + 1 % � 2  2 # 0 % � ! � - 1 ! . # $ � / � $ "' + � # ! ( # � - 1 � + 1 - ' + 1 % � 2  2 # 0 % � ! � 2 ! 1 � ! � % % # $ � ' + ! 1  � + ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4
n

" # % &  % % # 1 $ % - # ' + %  3 6 � & ' % 2 � & # � 0 # % ' % � $ " 0 � � " � ! % � 3 1  ' ' + � & 1 $ ' � $ ' � $ "2 � " � � 1 � # & � 0 & 1 $ ' � $ ' . $ 1 - 0 � " � � 1 � ' � � & + � ! % / � $ " - + � ' # % " 1 $ � ' 1 %  2 2 1 ! '' + � 4
n

" # % &  % % # 1 $ % - # ' + & 0 � % % ! 1 1 4 ' � � & + � ! % � 3 1  ' + 1 - 1 � ' � $ ' + � , � ! � � S 2 � & ' � " ' 1! � & 1 ! " /  2 0 1 � " � $ " ! � ( # � - " � ' �
n

1 3 % � ! ( � ' # 1 $ % 1 � � $ " # $ ' � ! ( # � - % - # ' + 2  2 # 0 % 1 ! & 0 � % % � % - + 1 � ! � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � ' + # %&  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ 0 � % % 1 $ % / # $ & 0  " # $ � % & !  ' # $ , 1 � ' + � 2  2 # 0 % O - 1 ! .
n

! � ( # � - % 1 � % & + � 4 � % 1 � - 1 ! . 1 ! 1 ' + � ! 0 1 $ � � ' � ! 4 2 0 � $ $ # $ � T # $ - + � ' � ( � ! � 1 ! 4%  3 6 � & ' 0 � � " � ! % $ 1 ! 4 � 0 0 ,  % � ' + � 4 U /  %  � 0 0 , # $ " # % &  % % # 1 $ - # ' + &  ! ! # &  0  40 � � " � ! % )9 X : ) * $ 1 ! " � ! ' 1 � 0 0 1 - ' + � � � � � & ' # ( � ' ! # � $ �  0 � ' # 1 $ 1 � � ( # " � $ & � / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � $ %  ! �' + � ' ' + � , � � ' + � ! � ( � ! # � ' , 1 � ' + � % � ' , 2 � % 1 � � ( # " � $ & � # $ ! � 0 � ' # 1 $ ' 1 ' + � % � 4 �% � 4 2 0 � 1 � 2  2 # 0 % ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � 0 % 1 � $ %  ! � ' + � ' ' + � % � 4 2 0 � % 1 � 2  2 # 0 % ' + � ,& + 1 1 % � � ! � %  � � # & # � $ ' ' 1 � 0 0 1 - ' + � 4 ' 1 ! � � & + � ( � 0 # " � $ " ! � 0 # � 3 0 � 6  " � � 4 � $ ' 1 $ ' + �7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 1 � � � ! � " 3 , ' + � % & + 1 1 0 1 ( � ! � 0 0 )9 X W ) ¯ + � $ # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % � ( � 0  � ' � ' + � # 4 2 � & ' 1 � ' + � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 2 ! 1 ( # " � " 3 , ' + � % & + 1 1 0 /' + � # ! � 1 &  % - # 0 0 2 ! # 4 � ! # 0 , 3 � 1 $ - + � ' 2  2 # 0 % + � ( � 0 � � ! $ � " )9 X X ) * $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $ � S 2 � ! # � $ & � � $ " ! � % � � ! & + % + 1 - ' + � ' ' + � 4 1 % ' # 4 2 1 ! ' � $ ' � � & ' 1 ! % ' 1& 1 $ % # " � ! � ! � ' + � ' Y
¦ º t j j m e x ~ ~ u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ m n � o d v f j d s i e ~ j l f v t l q � u s q } o s f g � f g h d e s q y � k q s n m � q l m s q j � f i g �k s h l q i w l i j � q l e m s i e l

Page 22



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n
� - � 0 0 � & 1 $ % ' !  & ' � " / - � 0 0 � ' �  � + ' &  ! ! # &  0  4 - # 0 0 0 � � " ' 1 � 1 1 " ! � %  0 ' % 3 � & �  % �' + 1 % � ! � %  0 ' % - # 0 0 3 � � ! � � 0 � & ' # 1 $ 1 � - + � ' 2  2 # 0 % + � ( � 0 � � ! $ � " ) 5 + � ! � $ � � " 3 �$ 1 & 1 $ � 0 # & ' 3 � ' - � � $ ' � � & + # $ � � 3 ! 1 � " / ! # & + &  ! ! # &  0  4 � $ " � & + # � ( # $ � %  & & � % %# $ � S � 4 # $ � ' # 1 $ % � $ " ' � % ' %

n
- + � ' ' + � % & + 1 1 0 + � % # $ 2 0 � & � ' 1 � $ %  ! � ' + � ' ' + � 4 1 % ' " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 2  2 # 0 % � »� $ " 2  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @ � ! � � # ( � $ ' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " &  0 '  ! � 0 & � 2 # ' � 0 ' + � ,$ � � " ' 1 %  & & � � " # $ 0 # � �

n
$ � ' # 1 $ � 0 � % % � % % 4 � $ ' % � $ " � S � 4 # $ � ' # 1 $ % � ! �  % � �  0 # $ " # & � ' 1 ! % 1 � ' + �1  ' & 1 4 � % 2  2 # 0 % � & + # � ( � / 3  ' ' + � , 1 $ 0 , ! � 2 ! � % � $ ' � % � 4 2 0 � 1 � - + � ' 2  2 # 0 %+ � ( � 0 � � ! $ � " ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 3 � 0 � $ & � ' + � % � - # ' + ' + � # ! � % % � % % 4 � $ ' 1 � ' + �% ' � $ " � ! " 1 � 2  2 # 0 % O - 1 ! . � ! 1 4 ' + � � # ! % ' � + � $ " � ( # " � $ & � ' + � , � � ' + � ! 1 $# $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $

n
0 � � ! $ # $ � 4  % ' 3  # 0 " ' 1 - � ! " % � � 1 � 0 ) � ' � � & + % ' � � � 1 � 2  2 # 0 % O � "  & � ' # 1 $ / ' + � ,� ! � 3 � # $ � 2 ! � 2 � ! � " � 1 ! ' + � $ � S ' % ' � � � 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ / ' ! � # $ # $ � 1 ! � 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' )* $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 & 1 $ % # " � ! - + � ' + � ! 2  2 # 0 % � ! � ! � � " , � 1 ! ' + � $ � S ' % ' � � � 3 , ' + �2 1 # $ ' ' + � , 0 � � ( � ' + � % & + 1 1 0 1 ! 2 ! 1 ( # % # 1 $ ' + � ' ' + � , � ' ' � $ "

n
# $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � 0 % 1 & 1 $ % # " � ! - + � ' + � ! 2  2 # 0 % � ' � � � % 9 W � $ " 9 � � ! � ! � � " , � 1 !' + � $ � S ' % ' � � � � $ " � ! � � 1 # $ � ' 1 � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � / + # � + � 7  � 0 # ' , " � % ' # $ � ' # 1 $ %

n
# � 2  2 # 0 % � ! � $ 1 ' � 3 0 � ' 1 ! � � " ' 1 � $ � � � � � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � 0 � ( � 0 � $ " � 0  � $ & , / ' + � ,- # 0 0 3 � # $ & � 2 � 3 0 � 1 � � & & � % % # $ � ' + � ! � % ' 1 � ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 / � $ " ' + � , - # 0 0! � 2 # " 0 , � � 0 0 3 � + # $ " ' + � # ! 2 � � ! % ) T � � � 2 � ! � � ! � 2 + % � � � � � � � ) U9 X � ) ¼ N K L E G N E « J K L L F H B C K M E I G N E C F N H H L O C P C E H [ ¬ C C E C C Q E B G ½ C E E D ¬ I ¬ C 9 X � ' 1 9 X �� 3 1 ( � U / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 $ 1 ' & 1 $ % # " � ! % & + 1 1 0 % O # $ ' � ! $ � 0 � % % � % % 4 � $ ' " � ' � "  ! # $ � � $# $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $ ) ± � ' + � ! / ' + � , - # 0 0 - � $ ' ' 1  % � ' + � 1 � � # & # � 0 * @ � ± � % ' + � % ' � ! ' # $ � 2 1 # $ '� $ " � � ' ' 1 % � � � ' � # ! % ' + � $ " ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ � % � S 2 � ! # � $ & � " 3 , 2  2 # 0 % � $ " $ " � ! % ' � $ " + 1 - - � 0 0 0 � � " � ! % . $ 1 - - + � ' # ' # % 0 # . � ' 1 3 � � 2  2 # 0 � ' ' + � % & + 1 1 0 ) 5 + # %# % 3 � & �  % � Y

n
# $ ' � ! $ � 0 " � ' � + � % # ' % 0 # 4 # ' � ' # 1 $ % � $ " 4 � , $ 1 ' 3 � � $ � & &  ! � ' � ! � 2 ! � % � $ ' � ' # 1 $1 � ' + � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 1 � 2  2 # 0 % � ' ' + � % & + 1 1 0 ) 5 + � ' # 4 � 2 ! � % %  ! � 1 � # $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $" 1 � % $ 1 ' � 0 0 1 - � 1 ! # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % ' 1 ( � 0 # " � ' � ' + � � & &  ! � & , 1 � ' + � " � ' � � %2 ! � % � $ ' � " 3 , 0 � � " � ! %

n
# $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � � ' + � ! � ( # " � $ & � 1 � ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ # $ % & + 1 1 0 %

¦ ¾ ^ _ ` a b c d e f g h f i j f k l g m n m d o e p q l r l q e j s j t s e l m n m d o e u t s f q l d i v o n g l g d i j t l v f o v n o f j d s i s r k s h l q i w l i jm n m d o m q l w d n w r n i g d i k x m n m d o e v o f d w d i k r q l l e v t s s o w l f o e f j f i y m s d i j d i j t l o f e j e d z y l f q e f i g m n m d o ed i v f q l s q u t s o l r j v f q l j t q s n k t f g s m j d s i s q f i s j t l q r s q w f o q s n j l { u u u | k s h | n } ~ m n m d o � m q l w d n w �d i r s q w f j d s i � r s q � e v t s s o e � f i g � f o j l q i f j d h l � m q s h d e d s i � e l j j d i k e | � g g d j d s i f o o y � d i o d i l u d j t k s h l q i w l i j m s o d v y �s j t l q m n m d o e u t s w f y f o e s r f v l l g n v f j d s i f o g d e f g h f i j f k l f q l j t s e l u t s f q l � t d o g q l i d i � l l g s r t l o mf i g m q s j l v j d s i � f i g f q l q l v l d h d i k e j f j n j s q y e n m m s q j r q s w o s v f o f n j t s q d j y e s v d f o v f q l {u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ m n � o d v f j d s i e ~ q l h d l u � s r � v t d o g q l i � d i � i l l g |
Page 23



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n
# $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 + � ( � 4 � � $ # $ � �  0 " # % &  % % # 1 $ % - # ' + 0 � � " � ! % � 3 1  ' + 1 - ' + � ,. $ 1 - ' + � ' ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % + � ( # $ � � $ # 4 2 � & ' )9 X � ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 / + 1 - � ( � ! / � % . % & + 1 1 0 % ' 1 � S 2 0 � # $ - + , ' + � , + � ( � " � & # " � " ' 1& 1 0 0 � & ' - + � ' � ( � ! � % % � % % 4 � $ ' " � ' � ' + � , & 1 0 0 � & ' / - + � ' ' + � , � ! � " ! � - # $ � � ! 1 4 ' + � # !" � ' � � $ " + 1 - ' + � ' # $ � 1 ! 4 % ' + � # ! &  ! ! # &  0  4 � $ " ' � � & + # $ � )9 � � ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � � ' + � ! � ( # " � $ & � 1 � ' + � # 4 2 � & ' 1 � ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $1 � � � ! � " 3 , ' + � % & + 1 1 0 � ! 1 4 ' + � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � % 1  ! & � % Y

n
$ � ' # 1 $ � 0 0 , � � $ � ! � ' � " 2 � ! � 1 ! 4 � $ & � # $ � 1 ! 4 � ' # 1 $ � 3 1  ' 2  2 # 0 2 ! 1 � ! � % % � $ "� ' ' � # $ 4 � $ ' ) 5 + # % # $ � 1 ! 4 � ' # 1 $ # % � ( � # 0 � 3 0 � # $ ' + � * @ � ± / - + # & + # % � ( � # 0 � 3 0 � ' 1% & + 1 1 0 % � $ " # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % / � $ " - # 0 0 3 � � $ � 0 , % � " � 1 ! # ' % % ' � ' # % ' # & � 0 % # � $ # � # & � $ & � # $� " ( � $ & � 3 , � � % ' � " O % " � ' � � $ " # $ % # � + ' ' � � 4

n
� # ! % ' � + � $ " � ( # " � $ & � 1 � + 1 - 2  2 # 0 % � ! � " 1 # $ � / " ! � - # $ � ' 1 � � ' + � ! � ( # " � $ & � � ! 1 4' + � # $ ' � ! ( # � - % / 1 3 % � ! ( � ' # 1 $ % / - 1 ! . % & !  ' # $ # � % � $ " " 1 &  4 � $ ' � ! , ! � ( # � -" � % & ! # 3 � " � 3 1 ( � T % � � ° * 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � ' # 1 $ ¿ % 1  ! & � % 1 � � ( # " � $ & � O U

n
$ � ' # 1 $ � 0 0 , 2  3 0 # % + � " # $ � 1 ! 4 � ' # 1 $ � 3 1  ' ' + � " � % ' # $ � ' # 1 $ % ' 1 - + # & + # ' % 2  2 # 0 %2 ! 1 � ! � % % - + � $ ' + � , 0 � � ( � ' + � % & + 1 1 0 � <

n
# $ 2 ! # 4 � ! , % & + 1 1 0 % / 0 # % ' � $ # $ � ' 1 � ! � $ � � 1 � 2  2 # 0 % ! � � "

n
" # % &  % % # 1 $ % - # ' + 2  2 # 0 % � 3 1  ' - + � ' ' + � , + � ( � ! � 4 � 4 3 � ! � " � 3 1  ' ' + �& 1 $ ' � $ ' ' + � , + � ( � % '  " # � " )9 � 9 ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 ! � & 1 � $ # % � ' + � ' % 1 4 � % & + 1 1 0 % � ! � # $ '  ! $ � � ! 1  $ " / # $ & 0  " # $ � - + � $' + � , + � ( � 3 � � $ 3 ! 1 . � ! � " # $ ' 1 � ¶ � 5 1 ! ! � 3 ! 1 . � ! � " � ! 1 4 1 $ � ' 1 � $ 1 ' + � ! ) * $ ' + � % �% & + 1 1 0 % / ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 4 � , + � ( � 3 � � $ 2 1 1 ! � $ " 4 � , $ 1 - 3 � % + 1 - # $ �% # � $ # � # & � $ ' � $ " %  % ' � # $ � " # 4 2 ! 1 ( � 4 � $ ' ) * $ ' + � % � % # '  � ' # 1 $ % / $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 0 , � � $ � ! � ' � "2 � ! � 1 ! 4 � $ & � " � ' � 4 � , 0 � � ' + � &  ! ! � $ ' 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ # $ ' + � % & + 1 1 0 � $ " % 1# $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 ( # � - ' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 " � ' � # $ ' + # % & 1 $ ' � S ' )

9 � � ) * $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � ! � " � # $ ' � $ ' / # 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � ' # 1 $ � $ " # 4 2 � & ' % � 2 � ! � ' � 0 , )* $ % ' � � " / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 ! � � & + � % # $ � 0 � � ! � " � " 6  " � � 4 � $ ' � 1 ! ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 �� "  & � ' # 1 $ / " ! � - # $ � 1 $ � 0 0 ' + � � ( # " � $ & � ' + � , + � ( � � � ' + � ! � " /  % # $ � ' + � # !2 ! 1 � � % % # 1 $ � 0 6  " � � 4 � $ ' )
¦ \ t j j m e x ~ ~ u u u | k s h | n } ~ k s h l q i w l i j ~ e j f j d e j d v e ~ g l e j d i f j d s i e � s r � } e � � f i g � } e À � m n m d o e � � � � ¨

Page 24



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

* $ 1 ! " � ! � 1 ! ' + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 2 ! 1 ( # " � " 3 , ' + � % & + 1 1 0 ' 1 3 � 6  " � � "/ # ' 4  % ' 4 � � ' ' + � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � & ! # ' � ! # � Y
n 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 4 � � ' % ' + � & ! # ' � ! # � � 1 ! � � 1 1 " 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ % � &  ! � 0 , � $ "& 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 , ) * $ / ' + � � 1 0 0 1 - # $ � � 2 2 0 # � % )
n 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 O % &  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ ' � $ ' # % % ' ! 1 $ � ) � & ! 1 % % ' + � % & + 1 1 0 / # ' # % � ( # " � $ ' � ! 1 4- + � ' ' � � & + � ! % " 1 ' + � ' ' + � , + � ( � � � # ! 4 � $ " & 1 4 4 1 $  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � 1 � ' + �% & + 1 1 0 O % &  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ ' � $ ' � $ " - + � ' # ' 4 � � $ % � 1 ! ' + � # ! 2 ! � & ' # & � )
n 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 O % # 4 2 0 � 4 � $ ' � ' # 1 $ 1 � ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % & 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 , % ' ! 1 $ � ) � & ! 1 % % � 0 02 � ! ' % 1 � ' + � % & + 1 1 0 / % � ! # � % 1 � 0 � % % 1 $ % & 1 $ ' ! # 3  ' � - � 0 0 ' 1 " � 0 # ( � ! # $ � ' + �&  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ ' � $ ' )
n 5 + � - 1 ! . � # ( � $ ' 1 2  2 # 0 % / 1 ( � ! ' # 4 � � $ " � & ! 1 % % ' + � % & + 1 1 0 / & 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 ,4 � ' & + � % ' + � � # 4 % 1 � ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ 3 � # $ � & 1 + � ! � $ ' 0 , 2 0 � $ $ � " � $ "% � 7  � $ & � " ' 1 - � ! " % &  4  0 � ' # ( � 0 , %  � � # & # � $ ' . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % � 1 ! �  '  ! �0 � � ! $ # $ � � $ " � 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' )
n 5 + � # 4 2 � & ' 1 � ' + � ' �  � + ' &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % % ' ! 1 $ � ² 2  2 # 0 % O - 1 ! . � & ! 1 % % ' + �&  ! ! # &  0  4 # % & 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 , 1 � � + # � + 7  � 0 # ' , )
n

µ  2 # 0 % & 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 , � & + # � ( � + # � + 0 , / 2 � ! ' # &  0 � ! 0 , ' + � 4 1 % ' " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " ) µ  2 # 0 %- # ' + � > ? @ � & + # � ( � ' + � 3 � % ' 2 1 % % # 3 0 � 1  ' & 1 4 � % )9 � � ) * $ 1 ! " � ! ' 1 6  " � � - + � ' + � ! � % & + 1 1 0 # % � 1 1 " / ! � 7  # ! � % # 4 2 ! 1 ( � 4 � $ ' 1 ! # %# $ � " � 7  � ' � / # $ % 2 � & ' 1 ! % - # 0 0 � " 1 2 ' � ° 3 � % ' � # ' O � 2 2 ! 1 � & + / ! � 0 , # $ � 1 $ ' + � 2 ! 1 � � % % # 1 $ � 06  " � � 4 � $ ' 1 � ' + � # $ % 2 � & ' # 1 $ ' � � 4 )9 � ; ) Á Â 5 + � % � & ' # 1 $ % 1 � & ! # ' � ! # � # $ % 7  � ! � 3 ! � & . � ' % / 3 � 0 1 - / � ! � # $ & 0  " � " # $! � & 1 � $ # ' # 1 $ ' + � ' $ 1 ' � 0 0 % & + 1 1 0 % - # 0 0 + � ( � + � " ' + � 1 2 2 1 ! '  $ # ' , ' 1 & 1 4 2 0 � ' � ' + �2 ! 1 & � % % 1 � � " 1 2 ' # $ � 1 ! & 1 $ % ' !  & ' # $ � ' + � # ! &  ! ! # &  0  4 �  0 0 , 3 , � � 2 ' � 4 3 � ! � � 9 � ) 5 + �3 ! � & . � ' � " % � & ' # 1 $ % � ! � ' ! � $ % # ' # 1 $ � 0 1 $ 0 , / � $ " � � % ' � " - # 0 0 ! � ( # � - ' + � + � $ " 3 1 1 . %3 � � 1 ! � � � 2 ' � 4 3 � ! � � � � ' 1 # " � $ ' # � , - + � ' + � ! ' + � , % + 1  0 " 3 � " � 0 � ' � " ) Ã
Page 25



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n
³ � � " � ! % � " 1 2 ' 1 ! & 1 $ % ' !  & ' � &  ! ! # &  0  4 ' + � ' # % � 4 3 # ' # 1  % � $ " " � % # � $ � " ' 1 � # ( �� 0 0 2  2 # 0 % / 2 � ! ' # &  0 � ! 0 , " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 2  2 # 0 % � $ " # $ & 0  " # $ � 2  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @ /' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " &  0 '  ! � 0 & � 2 # ' � 0 ' + � , $ � � " ' 1 %  & & � � " # $ 0 # � � ) 5 + # % # % � # ' + � !' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4 1 ! � &  ! ! # &  0  4 1 � & 1 4 2 � ! � 3 0 � 3 ! � � " ' + � $ " � 4 3 # ' # 1 $ )Â * � ' + # % # % $ 1 ' , � ' �  0 0 , ' + � & � % � / # ' # % & 0 � � ! � ! 1 4 0 � � " � ! % O � & ' # 1 $ % ' + � ' ' + � , � ! � # $' + � 2 ! 1 & � % % 1 � 3 ! # $ � # $ � ' + # % � 3 1  ' ) Á Ã

n 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 O % &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % & 1 + � ! � $ ' 0 , 2 0 � $ $ � " � $ " % � 7  � $ & � " ' 1 - � ! " %&  4  0 � ' # ( � 0 , %  � � # & # � $ ' . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % � 1 ! �  '  ! � 0 � � ! $ # $ � � $ "� 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' ) Â * � ' + # % # % $ 1 ' , � ' �  0 0 , ' + � & � % � / # ' # % & 0 � � ! � ! 1 4 0 � � " � ! % O � & ' # 1 $ %' + � ' ' + � , � ! � # $ ' + � 2 ! 1 & � % % 1 � 3 ! # $ � # $ � ' + # % � 3 1  ' ) Á Ã
n 5 + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % %  & & � % % �  0 0 , � " � 2 ' � " / " � % # � $ � " 1 ! " � ( � 0 1 2 � " ' 1 3 � � 4 3 # ' # 1  %� $ " 4 � � ' ' + � $ � � " % 1 � 2  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @ / " � ( � 0 1 2 # $ � ' + � # ! . $ 1 - 0 � " � � / % . # 0 0 %� $ " � 3 # 0 # ' # � % ' 1 � 2 2 0 , - + � ' ' + � , . $ 1 - � $ " & � $ " 1 - # ' + # $ & ! � � % # $ � � 0  � $ & , � $ "# $ " � 2 � $ " � $ & � ) Â * � ' + # % # % $ 1 ' , � ' �  0 0 , ' + � & � % � / # ' # % & 0 � � ! � ! 1 4 0 � � " � ! % O � & ' # 1 $ %' + � ' ' + � , � ! � # $ ' + � 2 ! 1 & � % % 1 � 3 ! # $ � # $ � ' + # % � 3 1  ' ) Á Ã
n

µ  2 # 0 % % '  " , ' + � �  0 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4 ² # ' # % $ 1 ' $ � ! ! 1 - � " ) * $ 2 ! # 4 � ! , % & + 1 1 0 % / � 3 ! 1 � "! � $ � � 1 � %  3 6 � & ' % T � S � 4 2 0 # � # � " 3 , ' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4 U # % ' �  � + ' # $ . � ,% ' � � � � ' + ! 1  � + 1  ' � � & + � $ " � 0 0 1 � � � � ! % � ' 1 W ) * $ % � & 1 $ " � ! , % & + 1 1 0 % / ' + �% & + 1 1 0 ' � � & + � % � 3 ! 1 � " ! � $ � � 1 � %  3 6 � & ' % T � S � 4 2 0 # � # � " 3 , ' + � $ � ' # 1 $ � 0&  ! ! # &  0  4 U ' + ! 1  � + 1  ' � � � ! % X ' 1 � / Â 1 ! # % # $ ' + � 2 ! 1 & � % % 1 � ' ! � $ % # ' # 1 $ # $ � ' 1%  & + � ! ! � $ � � 4 � $ ' % ) Á Ã 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 O % � # 4 # % ' 1 + � ( � ' + � > � � & & � ' ' + � + � � ! ' 1 � # ' %&  ! ! # &  0  4 / # $ 0 # $ � - # ' + ' + � @ � > O % � 4 3 # ' # 1 $ / � $ " � 1 1 " 2 ! 1 � ! � % % + � % 3 � � $ 4 � " �' 1 - � ! " % ' + # % � 4 3 # ' # 1 $ )
n 5 � � & + � ! % + � ( � � 1 1 " . $ 1 - 0 � " � � 1 � ' + � %  3 6 � & ' T % U � $ " & 1  ! % � % ' + � , ' � � & + )³ � � " � ! % 2 ! 1 ( # " � � � � � & ' # ( � %  2 2 1 ! ' � 1 ! ' + 1 % � ' � � & + # $ � 1  ' % # " � ' + � # ! 4 � # $ � ! � � %1 � � S 2 � ! ' # % � )
n 5 � � & + � ! % 2 ! � % � $ ' %  3 6 � & ' 4 � ' ' � ! & 0 � � ! 0 , / 2 ! 1 4 1 ' # $ � � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � " # % &  % % # 1 $� 3 1  ' ' + � %  3 6 � & ' 4 � ' ' � ! 3 � # $ � ' �  � + ' ) 5 + � , & + � & . 2  2 # 0 % O  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ �% , % ' � 4 � ' # & � 0 0 , / # " � $ ' # � , 4 # % & 1 $ & � 2 ' # 1 $ % � & &  ! � ' � 0 , � $ " 2 ! 1 ( # " � & 0 � � ! / " # ! � & '� � � " 3 � & . ) * $ % 1 " 1 # $ � / ' + � , ! � % 2 1 $ " � $ " � " � 2 ' ' + � # ! ' � � & + # $ � � % $ � & � % % � ! ,- # ' + 1  '  $ $ � & � % % � ! # 0 , � 0 � 3 1 ! � ' � 1 ! # $ " # ( # "  � 0 # % � " � 2 2 ! 1 � & + � % )
n

� ( � ! ' + � & 1  ! % � 1 � % '  " , / ' � � & + # $ � # % " � % # � $ � " ' 1 + � 0 2 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 ! � 4 � 4 3 � !0 1 $ � ' � ! 4 ' + � & 1 $ ' � $ ' ' + � , + � ( � 3 � � $ ' �  � + ' � $ " ' 1 # $ ' � � ! � ' � $ � - . $ 1 - 0 � " � �# $ ' 1 0 � ! � � ! # " � � % )
n 5 � � & + � ! % � $ " 0 � � " � ! %  % � � % % � % % 4 � $ ' - � 0 0 / � 1 ! � S � 4 2 0 � ' 1 + � 0 2 2  2 # 0 % � 4 3 � "� $ "  % � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � 0  � $ ' 0 , / 1 ! ' 1 & + � & .  $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � � $ " # $ � 1 ! 4 ' � � & + # $ � )

Page 26



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

³ � � " � ! %  $ " � ! % ' � $ " ' + � 0 # 4 # ' � ' # 1 $ % 1 � � % % � % % 4 � $ ' � $ " " 1 $ 1 '  % � # ' # $ � - � ,' + � ' & ! � � ' � %  $ $ � & � % % � ! , 3  ! " � $ % 1 $ % ' � � � 1 ! 2  2 # 0 % )
n 5 � � & + � ! % & ! � � ' � � $ � $ ( # ! 1 $ 4 � $ ' ' + � ' � 0 0 1 - % 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 � 1 &  % 1 $ 0 � � ! $ # $ � ) 5 + �' � S ' 3 1 1 . % � $ " 1 ' + � ! ' � � & + # $ � 4 � ' � ! # � 0 % ' � � & + � ! % % � 0 � & ' ¿ # $ � - � , ' + � ' " 1 � %$ 1 ' & ! � � ' �  $ $ � & � % % � ! , - 1 ! . 0 1 � " � 1 ! % ' � � � ¿ ! � � 0 � & ' ' + � % & + 1 1 0 O % � 4 3 # ' # 1  %# $ ' � $ ' # 1 $ % � 1 ! ' + � & 1  ! % � 1 � % '  " , � $ " & 0 � � ! 0 , %  2 2 1 ! ' ' + � # $ ' � $ ' 1 � �& 1 + � ! � $ ' 0 , 2 0 � $ $ � " &  ! ! # &  0  4 / % � 7  � $ & � " ' 1 - � ! " % &  4  0 � ' # ( � 0 , %  � � # & # � $ '. $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % � 1 ! �  '  ! � 0 � � ! $ # $ � � $ " � 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' )
n 5 + � - 1 ! . � # ( � $ ' 1 2  2 # 0 % # % " � 4 � $ " # $ � � $ " 4 � ' & + � % ' + � � # 4 % 1 � ' + �&  ! ! # &  0  4 # $ 3 � # $ � & 1 + � ! � $ ' 0 , 2 0 � $ $ � " � $ " % � 7  � $ & � " ' 1 - � ! " % &  4  0 � ' # ( � 0 ,%  � � # & # � $ ' . $ 1 - 0 � " � � )
n

± � � " # $ � # % 2 ! # 1 ! # ' # % � " ' 1 � 0 0 1 - 2  2 # 0 % ' 1 � & & � % % ' + � �  0 0 &  ! ! # &  0  4 1 � � � ! )
n

� ! # � 1 ! 1  % � $ " % � 7  � $ ' # � 0 � 2 2 ! 1 � & + ' 1 ' + � ! � � " # $ � &  ! ! # &  0  4 " � ( � 0 1 2 % 2  2 # 0 % O� 0  � $ & , / & 1 $ � # " � $ & � � $ " � $ 6 1 , 4 � $ ' # $ ! � � " # $ � ) � ' � 0 0 % ' � � � % / ! � � " # $ �� ' ' � # $ 4 � $ ' # % � % % � % % � " � $ " � � 2 % � ! � � " " ! � % % � " 7  # & . 0 , � $ " � � � � & ' # ( � 0 , � 1 ! � 0 02  2 # 0 % ) ± � � " # $ � 3 1 1 . % & 1 $ $ � & ' & 0 1 % � 0 , ' 1 ' + � 2 + 1 $ # & % . $ 1 - 0 � " � � 2  2 # 0 % � ! �' �  � + ' - + � $ ' + � , � ! � 0 � � ! $ # $ � ' 1 ! � � " )
n 5 + � % + � ! 2 � 1 &  % 1 $ � $ %  ! # $ � ' + � ' , 1  $ � � ! & + # 0 " ! � $ � � # $ 2 + 1 $ # & % . $ 1 - 0 � " � �� $ " 0 � $ �  � � � & 1 4 2 ! � + � $ % # 1 $ $ � & � % % � ! , ' 1 ! � � " / � $ " ' + � % . # 0 0 % ' 1& 1 4 4  $ # & � ' � / � # ( � % ' + � 4 ' + � � 1  $ " � ' # 1 $ % � 1 ! �  '  ! � 0 � � ! $ # $ � )
n 5 � � & + � ! % � $ %  ! � ' + � ' ' + � # ! 1 - $ % 2 � � . # $ � / 0 # % ' � $ # $ � / - ! # ' # $ � � $ " ! � � " # $ � 1 �> $ � 0 # % + %  2 2 1 ! ' 2  2 # 0 % # $ " � ( � 0 1 2 # $ � ' + � # ! 0 � $ �  � � � � $ " ( 1 & � 3  0 � ! , - � 0 0 )
n

µ  2 # 0 % " � ( � 0 1 2 " � ' � # 0 � " . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % � & ! 1 % % ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 � $ " / � % �! � %  0 ' / � & + # � ( � - � 0 0 ) 5 + # % # % ! � � 0 � & ' � " # $ ! � %  0 ' % � ! 1 4 $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 ' � % ' % � $ "� S � 4 # $ � ' # 1 $ % / - + # & + 4 � � ' � 1 ( � ! $ 4 � $ ' � S 2 � & ' � ' # 1 $ % / 1 ! # $ ' + � 7  � 0 # � # & � ' # 1 $ %1 3 ' � # $ � " )
n

µ  2 # 0 % � ! � ! � � " , � 1 ! ' + � $ � S ' % ' � � � 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ / � 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' 1 ! ' ! � # $ # $ � ) 5 + � ,+ � ( � ' + � . $ 1 - 0 � " � � � $ " % . # 0 0 % ' + � , $ � � " � $ " / - + � ! � ! � 0 � ( � $ ' / ' + � , � � # $7  � 0 # � # & � ' # 1 $ % ' + � ' � 0 0 1 - ' + � 4 ' 1 � 1 1 $ ' 1 " � % ' # $ � ' # 1 $ % ' + � ' 4 � � ' ' + � # ! # $ ' � ! � % ' %� $ " � % 2 # ! � ' # 1 $ % � $ " ' + � # $ ' � $ ' # 1 $ 1 � ' + � # ! & 1  ! % � 1 � % '  " , ) µ  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @� & + # � ( � ' + � 3 � % ' 2 1 % % # 3 0 � 1  ' & 1 4 � % )
n

µ  2 # 0 % O - 1 ! . � & ! 1 % % ' + � &  ! ! # &  0  4 # % 1 � � 1 1 " 7  � 0 # ' , )
n

µ  2 # 0 % ! � � " - # " � 0 , � $ " 1 � ' � $ / - # ' + � 0  � $ & , � $ " & 1 4 2 ! � + � $ % # 1 $ � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � ' 1' + � # ! � � � � $ " � ! � � 3 0 � ' 1 � 2 2 0 , 4 � ' + � 4 � ' # & � 0 . $ 1 - 0 � " � � / & 1 $ & � 2 ' % � $ "2 ! 1 & � "  ! � % � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � 0 , � 1 ! ' + � # ! � � � )
Page 27



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

n 5 + � 7  � 0 # ' , 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ 2 ! 1 ( # " � " 3 , ' + � % & + 1 1 0 # % $ 1 ' � 1 1 " )
n 5 + � % & + 1 1 0 O % &  ! ! # &  0  4 + � % 0 # ' ' 0 � 1 ! $ 1 % ' !  & '  ! � 1 ! & 1 + � ! � $ & � / � $ " 0 � � " � ! %+ � ( � $ 1 ' � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � 0 , & 1 $ % # " � ! � " % � 7  � $ & # $ � ) µ  2 # 0 % � S 2 � ! # � $ & � � 6  4 3 0 � " /" # % & 1 $ $ � & ' � " % � ! # � % 1 � 0 � % % 1 $ % ' + � ' " 1 $ 1 ' 3  # 0 " ' + � # ! . $ 1 - 0 � " � � / % . # 0 0 % 1 ! $ " � ! % ' � $ " # $ � )
n 5 � � & + # $ � # % � ! � 7  � $ ' 0 , 1 � 2 1 1 ! 7  � 0 # ' , )
n 5 + � ! � $ � � 1 � %  3 6 � & ' % # % $ � ! ! 1 - � $ " " 1 � % $ 1 ' 2 ! � 2 � ! � 2  2 # 0 % � 1 ! ' + �1 2 2 1 ! '  $ # ' # � % / ! � % 2 1 $ % # 3 # 0 # ' # � % � $ " � S 2 � ! # � $ & � % 1 � 0 # � � # $ 4 1 " � ! $ � ! # ' � # $ )
n

µ  2 # 0 % & � $ $ 1 ' & 1 4 4  $ # & � ' � / ! � � " / - ! # ' � 1 ! � 2 2 0 , 4 � ' + � 4 � ' # & % %  � � # & # � $ ' 0 , - � 0 0� 1 ! ' + � # ! � � � � $ " � ! � ' + � ! � � 1 ! �  $ � 3 0 � ' 1 %  & & � � " # $ ' + � $ � S ' , � � ! 1 ! % ' � � � 1 �� "  & � ' # 1 $ / 1 ! # $ ' ! � # $ # $ � 1 ! � 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' ) T 5 + # % " 1 � % $ 1 ' � 2 2 0 , � 1 ! 2  2 # 0 % - # ' +%  & + & 1 4 2 0 � S 1 ! % � ( � ! � � > ? @ ' + � ' ' + # % - 1  0 " 3 � # 4 2 1 % % # 3 0 � ) U
n

µ  2 # 0 % O 2 ! 1 � ! � % % # % & 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 , 0 1 - � $ " % + 1 - % 0 # ' ' 0 � 1 ! $ 1 # 4 2 ! 1 ( � 4 � $ ' /# $ " # & � ' # $ � ' + � ' 2  2 # 0 % � ! �  $ " � ! � & + # � ( # $ � & 1 $ % # " � ! � 3 0 , )
n 5 + � 2 ! 1 � ! � % % ' + � ' " # % � " ( � $ ' � � � " 2  2 # 0 % 4 � . � # % & 1 $ % # % ' � $ ' 0 , - � 0 0 3 � 0 1 - ' + � ' 1 �1 ' + � ! 2  2 # 0 % $ � ' # 1 $ � 0 0 , � $ " % + 1 - % 0 # ' ' 0 � 1 ! $ 1 # 4 2 ! 1 ( � 4 � $ ' )
n

µ  2 # 0 % - # ' + � > ? @ " 1 $ 1 ' 3 � $ � � # ' � ! 1 4 � � 1 1 " � 7  � 0 # ' , � "  & � ' # 1 $ ) � ' � � � O %� S 2 � & ' � ' # 1 $ % 1 � ' + � 4 � ! � 0 1 - / � $ " ' + � # ! $ � � " % � ! � $ 1 ' � & &  ! � ' � 0 , # " � $ ' # � # � "� $ " 8 1 ! 3 � # $ � 4 � ' )
n

µ  2 # 0 % + � ( � $ 1 ' � ' ' � # $ � " ' + � 7  � 0 # � # & � ' # 1 $ % � 2 2 ! 1 2 ! # � ' � � 1 ! ' + � 4 ' 1 2 ! 1 � ! � % % ' 1' + � # ! $ � S ' % ' � � � % 1 � � "  & � ' # 1 $ / ' ! � # $ # $ � 1 ! � 4 2 0 1 , 4 � $ ' )9 � : ) 5 + # % 6  " � � 4 � $ ' & 1 $ % # " � ! % + 1 - 0 � � " � ! % � $ " % ' � � � & ! � � ' � � % � � � / & � 0 4 / 1 ! " � ! 0 ,� $ " 2 1 % # ' # ( � � $ ( # ! 1 $ 4 � $ ' # $ ' + � % & + 1 1 0 � $ " ' + � # 4 2 � & ' ' + # % + � % 1 $ ' + � 3 � + � ( # 1  !� $ " � ' ' # '  " � % 1 � 2  2 # 0 % )
Page 28


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Previous meeting held on 14 November 2018
	9 Monitoring Group Report
	13 Revised Framework and Handbook for Ofsted inspections of Schools
	Schools draft handbook (extract p40-51) (appendix)


